SPACE COAST RUNNERS MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 8, 2008 MEETING

Board Members / Officers Present: Carol Ball, Cyndi Bergs, Cedric Ching, Tammy Foster, Dave Hernandez, Mo Johnson, Mary Ramba, Nancy Rowan, Loran Serwin, Charlie Van Etten, Marlene White, Marty Winkel

Board Members / Officers Absent: Christy Zieres

I. Meeting Called to Order: 7:00 PM, by Carol Ball, president

II. Review / Modify Agenda: none

III. Changes to Last Month's Minutes: none

IV. Treasurer's Report:

A.	SCR Cash Balance Forward from July 31, 2008:	\$8,709.61
В.	SCR Total Deposits for August 2008:	\$2,985.00.
C.	SCR Total Disbursements for August 2008:	\$3,272.32
D.	SCR Total Balance as of August 31, 2008:	\$8,422.29
E.	SCR Open Invoice Balance as of August 31, 2008:	\$375.00

Notes:

- Advertisements to be broken out in the budget.
- First month without the ~\$800 disbursement for printing.
- V. Guests: Ty Bowen, Linda Cowart

VI. Old Business

- A. SCR Marketing
 - SCR magnets
 - Dave reported that the 1000 magnets are ordered and should be in this Friday, in time for the SCR Membership Drive/Party this Saturday (8/13/08); he passed around another proof of the copy.
 - ~100 magnets will be brought to each local race that we have the SCR table set up; more magnets could be ordered if necessary.
 - SCR Membership Table
 - Carol and Ty brought in the SCR Membership table set-up, with tri-fold wood/cork board, club banner, and portable table.
 - The board features a number of photos from SCR races and youth series races, and of sponsors and beneficiaries; there are also holders for membership and youth series brochures. Great Job, Carol & Ty!
 - Marty brought in the bootleg mile-marker and turn signs that the club ordered; will need to put in another order for a set of mile markers for the Cocoa Sunday Fun Run.
 - Tammy to set up the SCR Membership Table at Fall Into Winter 5K (9/20/08).
 - Carol passed around a sample of the SCR race vouchers that volunteers at the SCM would receive in their appreciation packets.
 - Membership Drive/Party (September 13th, 2008 at Running Zone)
 - This event was thought up by Don Piercy as a means of boosting awareness/membership before the first SCR race. Membership dues are reduced \$5 on this day only.
 - An announcement of the event was included in the latest issue of both the RZ and SCR newsletter; and Mark Decotis will have an ad be included in Florida Today.
 - The next Space Coast Marathon meeting is on the same day (9/13/08) at 4:00pm at the store.
- B. Arthritis Foundation Jingle Bell 5K (December 6th, 2008) Dave
 - Contract coming & needing timing + 3 water jugs.
 - Dave met with the contact and reports that all's covered, and it should be a really good race.

- C. Brevard Races since last meeting
 - 1. Aug 16 I Run For Pizza 5K RZ
 - 575 finishers (291 women, 284 men)
 - 2. Aug 23 Running On Island Time 5K
 - 183 finishers (98 women, 85 men)
 - The weekend right after Tropical Storm Fay.
 - 3. Aug 30 Space Coast Jamboree 5K
 - (no numbers since only top age-group finishers reported)
 - 4. Sept 6 Sister Run 5K
 - 255 finishers (169 women, 86 men)
 - 5. Sept 6 Wickham Park Jamboree XC 5K
 - 385 finishers (167 women, 218 men)
 - 3.26 miles & flooding

VII. New Business

- A. Space Coast Classic 15K/2M Cyndi
 - Advertisement flyers/applications given to Track Shack and are available at various websites. Offering a \$5 discount to SCR members and offering a "no t-shirt" option.
 - Cyndi found contacts for getting the word out in Windover Farms to recruit volunteers. Cyndi also send a blast email to the SCR volunteer mailing list.
 - Tammy or Chris tagged to be the lead bike.
 - Linda mentioned the Cocoa YMCA youth group and the Silver Sneakers at the HealthPlex as groups that may be interested in having the SCC 2M as a goal race/event.
 - Still trying to figure out the issue of race t-shirts there are ~200 shirts left from last year's bulk order, but the price of the same shirts to supplement have increased significantly.
- B. SCR Race Season Equipment / Supplies?
 - Dave mentioned that the club should order more tape for the hand-held timers.
- C. 2008-2009 SCR Youth Series Carol
 - 300 brochures ordered and printed; more race numbers also ordered.
 - Tammy found prizes for the first Youth Series race and has ideas for the other races. Carol received a reply from Cape Canaveral about the Reindeer Run YS race, and they just said for the club to send it an invoice for the prizes.
- D. Brevard Races before next meeting
 - 1. Sept 13 Get Up & Go 5K/10K Christ Community Church, Titusville TRS
 - 2. Sept 20 Fall Into Winter 5K Coconuts By The Beach, Cocoa Beach SCR
 - 3. Sept 27 BK 5K Gleason Park, Indian Harbour Beach RZ
 - 4. Oct 11 Zachary Project 5K Melbourne Fire Station #74, Melbourne RZ
 - 5. Oct 25 Starfish Strut 5K Wickham Park, Melbourne MIMA
- E. Action Items
 - (from VI.A) Marty to put in another order for a set of mile markers for the Cocoa Sunday Fun Run.
 - 2. (from VII.B) Carol to order more tape for the hand-held timers.
- F. Summary of Motions
 - 1. (no motions this month)
- VIII. Next Meeting: Monday, Oct 13th, 2008, Cocoa Public Library, 2nd Floor @ 7:00 PM
- IX. Meeting Adjourned: 8:02 PM